
From: Rebecca Pons
To: Patterson, Heather, EMNRD
Cc: Brett Fulks
Subject: Cotton Draw 11 Federal #2H AKA Cotton Draw 163
Date: Wednesday, October 14, 2015 11:08:56 AM
Attachments: Closure report.pdf

Good Morning,
As discussed previously with Mr. Allen; I have attached the closure documentation for the above
 location. This is the incident that was assigned 2RP-2736.
I have included in the report and the C-141 that was marked “final”. However, it was never officially
 closed, due to the fact that there was no closure documentation provided.  Please let me know if
 you have any questions or need any additional information regarding this incident.
 

Thank You
 

Rebecca Pons
 
Safety & Environmental Solutions, Inc.
703 East Clinton Street
Hobbs, NM 88240
Office: (575) 397-0510
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